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Description:  

This bulletin provides revisions to the architectural drawings as described below. 
 

1. AC-111 – REFLECTED CEILING PLAN FIRST FLOOR 
a. Added drawing A1. 

 
1. SK-001 – PORTE COCHERE LIGHTING CALCULATION SKETCH 

a. New drawing. 
 
 
Such changes are to be incorporated into the Construction Documents and shall apply to the 
Work with the same meaning and force as if they had been included in the original 
documents.  Wherever this Bulletin modifies a portion of a paragraph of the Project Manual, 
or portion of any Drawings, the remainder of the paragraph or Drawing shall remain in force. 

 
Attachments:  
 
Architectural 
AC-111 
 
Low Voltage 
SK-001 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 



EDMONDSON REED & ASSOCIATES | Cherokee Hard Rock Casino Exterior Renovation Phase I 
Page 2 

Issued by: Bryan Broaddrick 
 
cc:      
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CNE – Mark Watowich 
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